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Dear Mr. Swensrud:

The Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service (APHIS) enforces laws and
regulations to protect American agriculture from pests and diseases of plants and
livestock. APHIS has reason to believe that you violated the Commercial
Transportation of Equine for Slaughter Act (7 U.S.C. § 1901 note) (CTESA) [and the
regulations issued thereunder], as detailed on the enclosed APHIS Form 7060.

The CTESA authorizes the imposition of civil penalties up to $5,000 per violation.
This is to notify you that APHIS is hereby holding in abeyance the penalties that it
may impose in connection with the above-described violations (IL05151-VS),
provided that you comply with the APHIS-administered animal and plant health laws
in the future. If you again violate APHIS-administered animal and plant laws, APHIS
may, if warranted, seek criminal penalties or the assessment of the civil penalties held
in abeyance in addition to any penalties that may be warranted for any future
violations.

If you have any questions concerning this letter, you may contact our office at
(301) 734-8684.

Sincerely,

Qorptiuy C Waype
Bema-g;;:e/Juarezuj

Deputy Director
Investigative and Enforcement Services

Enclosure

Safeguarding American Agriculture
APHIS is an agency of USDA’s Marketing and Regulatory Program

An Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer j
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE CA!’I!' NO.
ANIMAL AND PLANT HEALTH INSPECTION SERVICE 1L05151-VS

VIOLATOR
Jason L. Swensrud

ADDRESS (Street, City, State, Zip Code)

b)(6), (b)(7
OFFICIAL WARNING BIO. B0

VIOLATION OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS

The Department of Agriculture has evidence that on or about 03/2/05, you or your organization committed the following violation
of Federal Regulations:

On or about March 2, 2005

9 CFR 88.4(c) Requirements for Transport. Shipped 45 head of horses for slaughter from North Dakota to Illinois.
One horse arrived at the slaughter facility with injuries not noted on the Owner/Shipper certificate. The horses were
transported by driver Jason Swensrud, driver for Triple R. Trucking.

Handling of all equines in commercial transportation to a slaughtering facility shall be done as expeditiously and
carefully as possible in a manner that does not cause unnecessary discomfort, stress, physical harm or trauma.

Titles 7 & 9 Code of Federal Regulations were promulgated to help prevent the spread of animal and plant pests and diseases and
assure the humane treatment of animals. Since the violations of the regulations can have serious and costly impact detrimental to
the public interest, vou are warned of this violation. Any furtlier vioiation of these regulations may result in the assessment of a
civil penalty or criminal prosecution. If you have any questions concerning this warning or violation, please contact the listed
APHIS official.

APHIS OFFICIAL (Name, Title) OFFICE ADDRESS:

Bernadette Juarez, Deputy Director 4700 River Road, Unit 85

Investigative and Enforcement Services Riverdale, MD 20737

SIGNATURE ] ~ W DATE ISSUED TELEPHONE NO.
@@&dﬁ/’] O 1|24 [ |0 (301) 734-8684

FOR PERSONAL SERYVICE - REVEIVED BY: (Name and signature) DATE RECEIVED:

FOR CERTIFIED MAIL - RECEIPT NO:

APHIS FORM 7060 Previous editions may be used Rev. 07/06/1999
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All redactions on this page are pursuant to (b)(6) & (b)(7)(A)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
ANIMAL AND PLANT HEALTH INSPECTION SERVICE
INVESTIGATIVE AND ENFORCEMENT SERVICES
EASTERN REGION
RALEIGH, NC

REPORT OF VIOLATION
Violator: 1  Charles A. Carter

SSN:
Violator: 2  Dennis R. Smebakken, dba Rushmore Livestock Inc.
7128 Elk Creek Road
PO Box 152
Piedmont, SD 57769
PH (605) 390-1050
SSN;
Violator: 3  Edward Ressler, dba Triple R Trucking
PO Box 684
Dickinson, North Dakota 58602
PH (800) 786-7241
SSN
Violator: 4  Steven D. Smith Jr

SSN:| |
Violator: 5  Jason L. Swensrud

SSN| |

Case Number: I.05151-VS

Violation(s): 9 CFR, 88

Investigator: | |
920 Main Campus Drive -Suite 200
Raleigh, NC 27606
Phone (919) 855-7080
(815) 218-4243

Date of Report:  November 30, 2005

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

This document and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency, nor duplicated, without prior consent -

fram TTISDA APHIS Tnvecticative and Fnfarcement Servirec
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IL 05151-VS ‘ . Page -3

9CFR
88.4 (c)
Violators 1,3,5

88.4 (a) (3)(ii)

88.4 (2) (3)(iv)

88.4 (a)(3)(v)

88.4 (2)(3)(ix)

11-535 Torrance_000034

EXPLANATION OF THE EVIDENCE
March 2, 2005

Requirements for transport.

Provided transportation to slaughter that caused unnecessary discomfort,
stress, physical harm and trauma as evidenced by:

Exhibit 1 — VS Form 10-13 Owner Shipper Certificate, not dated, showing
that Charles Carter signed the form shipping 45 head of horses to slaughter.
Exhibit 3- APHIS Form 7162, Affidavit of Doug Hoffman,
USDA/APHIS/VS/AHT stating that he observed a horse with USDA backtag
# USBZ4111 during inspection of horses that were being unloaded that had a
face and eye injury. This horse was not listed as having any injuries on the VS
Form10-13.

Requirements for transport.

Failed to enter the receiver (destination address) on the VS Form 10-13.
Exhibit 1-VS Form10-13 showing that the receiver (destination address) was
left off the form.

Requirements for transport

Failed to enter the description of conveyance and vehicle license plate number
on the VS Form 10-13.

Exhibit 1-VS Form 10-13 showing that the description of the conveyance and
the vehicle license plate number was left off the form.

Exhibit 3-APHIS Form 7162, Affidavit of Doug Hoffman, USDA/APHIS/VS/
AHT stating that the date, time horses were loaded on conveyance, vehicle
license number and drivers name was not entered on the form.

Requirements for transport.

Failed to enter a color description, breed and sex of a horse. Also mis-entered
the sex of six horses as stallions.

Exhibit 1-VS Form 10-13 showing that line 44, USBZ4117, failed to list the
color description, breed and sex of the horse. It also shows that 7 stallions
were marked down for sex type. The lot sheet only shows 1 stallion and the
rest were geldings.

Exhibit 14- Cavel Lot sheet # 2050124 showing S column for sex, it shows
only one stallion for the load, the rest were geldings.

Requirements for transport.
Failed to enter the date and time the horses were loaded on the trailer.
Exhibit 1-VS Form 10-13 does not show a date or time.




IL 05151-VS ‘ . Page -2

SYNOPSIS

Violator

Information: Violator 1 —Charles Carter has been buying and shipping horses to slaughter for
approximately one year. He has several people who buy horses for him.
Violator 2 — Dennis Smebakken has been buying slaughter horses for 20 years,
recently for Charles Carter. He is doing business as Rushmore Livestock Inc.
Violator 3-Edward Ressler is the owner of Triple R. Trucking who transports
horses to slaughter.
Violator 4- Steven Smith Jr. is employed as a truck driver for Triple R Trucking.
This is his second or third load of slaughter horses he hauled to slaughter.
Violator 5- Jason Swensrud has been hauling horses for 7 or 8 years. He has
delivered slaughter horses to BelTex in the past. This was his first load to Cavel.

Previous

History: Violator 1- Charles Carter has numerous violations/cases (IL05002-VS) ect.
Violator 2- Dennis Smebakken has several cases (IL05154, IL05158, IL05176,
IL06009-VS).
Violator 3- Edward Ressler has another alleged violation case IL06009-VS.
Violator 4- Steve Smith has no prior violations.
Violator 5- Jason Swensrud has no prior violations.

Violation

Events: On or about March 2, 2005, Charles Carter shipped 45 horses to slaughter to

Cavel International in Dekalb, Illinois. Edward Ressler, dba Triple R Trucking was
hired by Dennis Smebakken to transport the slaughter horses from Mandan, North
Dakota to Cavel International in Dekalb, Illinois. A horse with backtag #
USBZ4111 was found to have a head injury during the unloading process at the
plant.

On or about June 9, 2005 Charles Carter shipped 45 horses to slaughter to Cavel
International in Dekalb, Illinois. Dennis Smebakken hired Triple R. Trucking who
sent truck driver Steven Smith Jr. to transport the horses from Sisseton, South
Dakota to Cavel International in Dekalb, Illinois. Horse with USDA backtag #
USBD 1106 was found dead on the truck during the unloading process. Horse
with USDA backtag # USBD 1123 had a cut on its forehead.

11-535 Torrance_000035
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IL 05151-VS ’ . Page -4

9CFR
88.4 (¢)
Violators 1,2,3.4

88.4 (a)(3)(ix)

88.4 (a)(3)(v)

88.4 (2)(3)(iii)

88.4 (a) (1)

EXPLANATION OF THE EVIDENCE
June 9, 2005

Requirements for transport.

Provided transportation to slaughter that caused unnecessary discomfort,
stress, physical harm and trauma. Also failed to provide special handling needs
for horse with backtag #USBD 1106, which had trouble seeing. The horse
should have been separated from other horses as evidenced by:

Exhibit 2 — VS Form 10-13 Owner Shipper Certificate, dated 6/8/05, showing
that Charles Carter signed the form.

Exhibit 5- APHIS Form 7162, Affidavit of Craig Bovard, USDA/APHIS/VS/
Veterinarian stating that he observed a horse that was dead with USDA
backtag #USBD1106 that was found during inspection of horses that were
being unloaded.

Exhibit 8-APHIS Form 7162, Affidavit of Steven Smith Jr. stating that he was
aware that horse with USDA backtag # USBD1106 had infections in both
eyes. Both of the eyes were swelled with pus making it difficult for the horse to
see.

Requirements for transport.

Failed to enter the date, time and place the horses were loaded on the trailer.
Exhibit 2-VS Form 10-13, page one does not show a date or time. Page 3,
does not show a place (city & state) where the horses were loaded.

Requirements for transport.

Mis-entered color descriptions of six horses and failed to enter a sex of a
horse. Tag prefixes were not entered correctly.

Exhibit 2-VS Form 10-13 showing that line 4, pagel, USBD1104, failed to
list the sex of the horse. Page 3 shows 6 horse color descriptions, mis- entered
(1154,1155,1159,1161,1162,1163. Tag prefixes were not entered in the
correct box on any of the five VS 10-13 forms.

Requirements for transport.

Failed to enter the name of the auction market.

Exhibit 2-VS Form 10-13, page 3 failed to enter the name of the auction
market.

Requirements for transport.

Failed to sign owner shipper certificate for fitness to travel stating the horses
had access to food, water and rest.

Exhibit 2-VS Form 10-13, page 3, failed to sign Owner/ Shipper Certificate
for Fitness To Travel stating the horses had access to food, water and rest for a
minimum 6 hours before loading.

11-535 Torrance_000036
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OTHER EVIDENCE

Exhibit 4-APHIS Form 7162, Affidavit of Doug Hoffinan stating that Charles

Carter shipped two loads of horses on 3/2/05 and believes the paperwork was

switched around.

Exhibit 6-Interview Log of Charles Carter by IES Investigator| (0)(6) & (0)(7)(C)

Exhibit 7-Interview Log of Dennis Smebakken by IES Investigator| (b)) & (b)?)(C) |

Exhibit 8-APHIS Form 7162, Affidavit of Steven Smith Jr. truck driver for Triple

R. Trucking.

Exhibit 9-APHIS Form 7162, Affidavit of Jason Swensrud truck driver for Triple

R. Trucking.

Exhibit10-Slaughter Horse Shipment Information Sheet filled out by truck driver

Jason Swensrud, employee of Triple R. Trucking.

Exhibit 11-Photographs of injured horse with USDA backtag #USBZ4111.

Exhibit 12-Photographs of injured horse USBD 1123, dead horse USBD1106,

Semi truck and trailer owned by Triple R. Trucking.

Exhibit13-Truck Driver Daily Log for Steve Smith Jr.

Exhibit15-Cavel International check number 21652 issued to Charles Carter for

lot number 2050124.

Exhibit16- Cavel International Lot Sheet number 2050419 showing Charles

Carter as the vendor dated 06/08/05.

Exhibit17- Cavel International check number22025 issued to Charles Carter for

lot number 2050124,

Exhibit18- Copy of envelope left for Steve Smith Jr. showing how the horses

should be loaded on the trailer for 06/08/05.

Exhibit 19- Person Summary Report for Charles A. Carter.

Exhibit 20- Person & Business Summary Report for Dennis R. Smebakken dba,

Rushmore Livestock INC.

Exhibit 21- Person Summary Report for Edward C. Ressler.

Exhibit 22- Person Summary Report for Jason L. Swensrud.

Exhibit 23- Person Summary Report for Steven D. Smith JR.

Exhibit 24- Disks of photographs of semi-truck, trailer, dead horse and injured
I

horses.
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Exhibit List

Exhibit 1- VS Form 10-13 Owner Shipper Certificate, not dated.

Exhibit 2- VS Form 10-13 Owner Shipper Certificate, dated 06/08/05.

Exhibit 3- APHIS Form 7162, Affidavit of Doug Hoffman, dated 10/19/05.
Exhibit 4- APHIS Form 7162, Affidavit of Doug Hoffman, dated 10/19/05.
Exhibit 5- APHIS Form 7162, Affidavit of Craig Bovard DVM, dated 08/26/05.
Exhibit 6- Interview Log of Charles Carter, dated 08/18/05.

Exhibit 7- Interview Log of Dennis Smebakken, dated 10/19/05.

Exhibit 8- APHIS Form 7162, Affidavit of Steven Smith Jr., dated 06/09/05.
Exhibit 9 -APHIS Form 7162, Affidavit of Jason Swensrud, dated 03/02/05.
Exhibit 10-Slaughter Horse Shipment Information Sheet, dated 03/02/05.
Exhibit 11-Photographs of injured horse (USBZ411), dated 03/02/05.

Exhibit 12-Photograph of injured horses, truck & trailer, dated 06/09/05.
Exhibit 13-Drivers Daily Log for Steve Smith Jr., dated 06/09/08.

Exhibit 14-Cavel International Lot Sheet #2050124, dated 03/02/05.

Exhibit 15-Copy of Cavel International Check #21652, dated 03/02/05.
Exhibit 16-Cavel International Lot Sheet #2050419, dated 06/08/05.

Exhibit 17-Copy of Cavel International Check #22025, dated 06/09/05.
Exhibit 18-Copy of Envelope Cover from Sisseton Livestock for 06/08/05 load.
Exhibit 19- Person Summary Report for Charles Carter.

Exhibit 20-Person & Business Summary Report Dennis Smebakken/Rushmore Livestock Inc.
Exhibit 21-Person Summary Report for Edward Ressler.

Exhibit 22-Person Summary Report for Jason Swensrud.

Exhibit 23-Person Summary Report for Steven Smith.
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IL 05151-VS .

WITNESS LIST

USDA/APHIS/VS

Craig Bovard DVM

2815 Old Jacksonville Road, Suite 104
Springfield, Illinois 62704

PH 217-241-6695

USDA/APHIS/VS

Doug Hoffman- AHT - Inspector
2815 Old Jacksonville Road, Suite 104
Springfield, Illinois 62704

PH 217-241-6695

11-535 Torrance_000039
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U.S DEPARTMENT OF AGRICU

ANIMAL AND PLANT HEALTH INSPECTI RVICE

OWNER/SHIPPER CERTIFICATE

FITNESS TO TRAVEL TO A SLAUGHTER FACILITY

(Please type or print in ink)

collection of information.

According to the Paperwork Re
are required to respond to a co
displays a valid OMB control number. The wvalid OMB control
number for this information collection is 0579-0160. The time
required to compiete this information collection is estimated to
average 5 min. per response, including the time for reviewin
instructions, searching existing data sources,
maintaining the data needed, and completing an

Act of 1995, no persons
n of information unless it

FORM
APPROVED
OMB NO.
é;ath_eriqg an 0579-0160
reviewing the

TIME HORSES LOADED ON CONVEYANCE

VEHICLE LICENSE NO. AND DRIVER'S NAME

CITY AND STATE WHERE HORSES WERE LOA%ONVEYANCE

PIA N DA

NAME OF A?QW&?Z '—;; {! (%

NOR (QWNER/SHIPPER) NAME

mﬁﬂ o5 Cpatel

(the

CONSIGNEE (REQEIVER/RESTIN/ I_(SN) NAME
S

srRees STREET ADDRESS
e [T CITY, STATTQZI COB@ -
. (b)), (b)) . De {\A L - i
AREA CODE & TELEPHONE NO.
. S 72)6 S0
CHECK THE BOX THAT INDICATES THE FOLLOWING IS TRUE FOR ALL THE HORSES ON THIS CERTIFICATE

lsregnant mares are not likely to foal (give birth) during the trip.
are older than 6 months of age.

orses are able to bear weight on all 4 limbs.
s are not blind in both eyes.

@rses are able to walk unassisted.

- COLOR DESCRIPTION ~ BREED/TYPE SEX | peanDS | HEMARKS o
PREFIX | NO. Bay | Grey | Bik. | Pinto [chesin| Other| T8 | QT | Draft | Pony | Other | Mare | stal [ Geld | Tattoos, stc. | existing conditions
S g T T T o
3 i 6'5- 7L ?4 5( s
Rl B I Y f W
L [0l ] ] i 4k o
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I 1% el
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FOR A
E.

HORSES HAVE HA
HOURS IMMEDIAT|

SIGNATURE

MINIMUM OF 6 CONSECUTIVE

| HEREBY AUTHO
COMPLETED BY T
USING A FALSIFIE|
$10,000 OR IMPRIS

ICATIO

(b)(6), (b)(7)c _
OR BO

UMENT AND THE INFORMATION IN IT AS

N OF THIS FORM OR KNOWINGLY

Y RESULT IN A FINE OF NOT MORE THAN

TH (18 U.S.C. SECTION 1001).

CANADIAN FOOD INSPECTION AGENCY (CFIA)
EST.

DATE

TIME

SIGNATURE OF O
the best of my know

11-535

tontained in this form is true and correct to

GOVERNMENT
EXHIBIT

Pnue_LO'_B

APHIS FORM 7070 (MAR 95)

DIRECCION GENH
FRONTERAS (DG

EST.

TIME

\V/I© EMNDAR N1 (AL IS 2NNA4N

Previous editions are obslete

PAGE 1 OF _/




U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGR! RE According to the Paperwork ’on Act of 1995, no persons
ANIMAL AND PLANT HEALTH INSP SERVICE are required to respond to a ction of information unless it
displays a valid OMB control number. The valid OMB control FORM
OWNER/SHIPPER CERTIFICATE Tecuked 16 comieta Iis lermelon Colacion w esinewd ] ~FFROVED
FITNESS TO TRAVEL TO A SLAUGHTER FACILITY |average 5 min. per response, including the time for reviewing OMB NO.
instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and 0579-0160
(CONT'NUATlON SHEET) maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the
(Please type or print in ink) collection of information,
TAG Tag COLOR DESCRIPTION BREED/TYPE SEX BRANDS REMARKS
Include
FREFT N Bay | Grey | Blk. | Pinto |Chesin | Other | TB QT | Draft | Pony | Other | Mare | Stal | Geld Tatacs, & precondition
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VS o roeTom PAGE “Z_OF _/
(SEP 2002)
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ownswsumpmce RTIFICA

'NESS TO TRAVEL
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collection af infor
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plete-this Information col Bection s estimated to
u.“‘uuwo“"’n:“‘.eé’r%’m“’"’é’i‘%?mg‘%“?é“g B R e i
5 i ata sources, gathering an K
dals A od, and complexting anug tevnewugg the 05790160

(] Pregnant mammndidyngy

(FjFaals are older than 6 months of np.k’ge
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U.S. DEPARTMENT, OF#TURE
ANIMAL AND PLANT HEALTH INSZUTION SERYICE

According to the Pape uction Act of 1995, no persons
are required to respond to a collection of information unless It
- e R dlaptgowtl‘vtﬂlld |°fMB cantrol r;lur&?er.l Tg§73-a<l)l1dng$hc°ﬂw FORM
number for this information collection is . The time
OWNER/SHIPPER CERT'F'CAT.E required to complete this information collection ls estimated to AZF;ARBOXSD

average § min. per response, including the time for reviewing
Instrrgqcaom. la:r%hlngp:xisung data gources. dgatherlng and 0579-0160
maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the

collection of information,

FITNESS TO TRAVEL TO A SLAUGHTER FACILITY

(CONTINUATION SHEET)
(Piease type or print in ink)

g - COLOR DESCRIPTION * BREEDITYPE SEX — REMARKS
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| | HEREBY ALmuomquE_cbun_msm.osuH's DOCUMENT AND THE INFORMATION IN IT AS COMPLETED BY THE CFIA TO THE USDA. FALSIFICATION
' OF THIS FIED FORM IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE AND MAY-RESULT IN A FINE OF NOT MORE THAN $10,000 OR

IMPRISON BOTH (18 U.8.C. SECTION 1001).
SIGNATUR ormation contained In this form Is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.) Gov:nm:rm
1. ®)6), (B)7)e s

) —— | S




U.S. DEPARTMENT O ULTURE
ANIMAL AND PLANT HEALTH INSPECTION SERVICE

OWNER/SHIPPER CERTIFICATE

FITNESS TO TRAVEL TO A SLAUGHTER FACILITY
(Please type ar printin Ink)

Accordln'; 10 lhe Paperwork Reduction Act of 1985, no persons
r

are raquired to raspond to a collection of lnformenon unless it

displays 8 valid OMB control number. The valid OMB control FORM

number for this information collection is 0676-0160. The lime|  APPROVED

required to complete this information collection Is estimated lo

average 5 min. per responss, Including the lime for reviewin OMB NO.

Ins’rucuons searching existing data sources, dgalharing an 0579-0160
aintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the

collection of information,

TIME HORSES LOADED ON CONVEYANCE DATE CITY AND STATE WHERE HORSES WERE LOADED ON CONVEYANCE
AN 74N &/ g 5t
K NAME OF AUCTION/MARKET P
(b)(6) (b)(7)(c)
CCOSli:OR (OWKER/SHIPP NAME & ¥ e COK’RNEE (Recex NQESYT%NETI N) NAME ﬂ el
A A e 0 4l Jih! \OF/E Vo B N\ 0 S
STREET Aﬁeﬁkss 3 O L
L'i\'rﬂ 1) .R LA ’\/c)
cmr IPC
e T
AREA CODE & TREERHONE NO.
fes =9 5‘4, Sc\ofs »
. e rorrroerwrreerrreJORSES ON THIS CERTIFICATE

ﬁ;e.gnanl mares are not likely to foal (give birth) during the trip.

{5 Forses are able to bear weight on all 4 limbs.

[FFaals are older than 6 months of age. [-ttorsesare not blind in both eyes. TJ-Horses are able to walk unassisted
TG | Teg COLOR DESCRIPTION BREED/TYPE SEX P
PREFIX | NO. | gay | Grey | Bik. | Pinto |Chestn| Other | T8 | QT | Draft | Pony | Other | Mare | Stal | Gelg | Tattoos. ete. [exisling corditons
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Privacy Act Notice on Reverse ’ a

AFFIDAVIT

Page 1

I, Douglas S. Hoffman , being duly sworn on oath make the following statement: to [b)(6) & (b)(7)(C
<_w

) & (b)(7)(@¥ho has identified himself as an investigator with the USDA/APHIS Investigative
Enforcement Services. .

My name is Douglas S. Hoffman and I am currently employed as an Animal Health Technician
for the USDA/APHIS Veterinary Services located at 2815 Old Jacksonville Rd. Suite 104,
Springfield, Illinois 62704, Ph.217-241-6689 for the two years.

On March 2, 2005 I was working inspecting horses at Cavel International located in Dekalb,
Illinois. A load of horses shipped by Charles Carter from Colorado and driven by Jason
Swensrud P.O.Box 327 Mandan, ND. 58554. Phone number 701-225-7119 arrived. During my
inspection I noticed that a horse had face and eye injuries I looked at the VS Form 10-13 that
accompanied the load to see if the injuries were pre-existing. There was nothing noted in the
remarks block for either of the horses. The horse that was injured was back tag # USBZ 4111.
The pictures will show the face and eye injuries on the horse and no remarks on the VS Form10-
13. The driver Jason Swensrud was issued a binder on 2 Mar 2005 but refused to sign my form
but did sign a Slaughter Horse Shipment Information sheet. The information included in the
binder is a copy of the CFR, a videotape, program aid 1682 (a handout outlining the regulation),
points of contact for the program and various other information on safe handling and hauling of
equines to slaughter. Mr. Swensrud stated he was aware of the Commercial Transportation of
Equines to Slaughter Regulation because he has been driving horses to Beltex in Texas for 7 or 8
years. He did also state he did NOT know the particulars of the regulations just that it existed and
most of the requirements. I briefly explained the regulation and its requirements to Mr.
Swensrud. Also during my inspection I noticed that there was no date, time horses were loaded
on conveyance, vehicle license number or drivers name on the VS Form 10-13. Also the back tag

numbers were not correct the horse that was injured had a back tag with prefix of USBZ and on

(b)(6) (b)(7)(c) GO:;::I;::NT

OIUINATURLD U ATTIAIND

Subscribed and sworn to before me at Cavel International Inc. in Dekalb, Illiz

On ﬂﬁsﬁﬁw, 16-19-05
APHIS FORM 7162 Replace VS Form 3-59G which is obsolete. (b)(6) (b)(7)(c)

(NOV 92) DESI(
ADMINISTER ¢

11-535 Torrance_000047




Privacy Act Notice on Reverse ‘ s

AFFIDAVIT

Page 2

I, Douglas S. Hoffman , being duly sworn on oath make the following statement: top)() & (b)(7)(C
b)(6 & (7)cyWho has identified himself as an investigator with the USDA/APHIS Investigative
Enforcement Services. .

the VS For 10-13 it has a USBL instead. Mr. Carter was verbally spoken to and instructed how to

properly fill out the VS Form 10-13’s on 3 separate occasions before submitting any paperwork
violations to IES. This will now be one of many VS Form 10-13’s that are not properly filled out.
Mr. Carter is quite aware of the Commercial Transportation of Equines to Slaughter regulation as
he has been shipping horses to Cavel since the middle of October and has had previous

violations.

GOVERNMENT

(b)(6) (b)(7)(c)

Subscribed and sworn to before me at Cavel International Inc. in Dekallt
Ontlus.’l&h—day—af—!me,—%@@ﬁ- /0 - /‘7-05
APHIS FORM 7162 Replaces VS f?oﬁ 3-59G which is obsolete. (0)(6) (b)(7)(c)

(NOV 92)
ADMINIS
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Privacy Act Notice on Reverse ‘ '

AFFIDAVIT

Page 1

I, Douglas S. Hoffman , being duly sworn on oath make the following statement: top)(s) & (b)(7)(@)
<b‘w

)(6) & (b)(7)(ovho has identified himself as an investigator with the USDA/APHI S Investigative
Enforcement Services. .

My name is Douglas S. Hoffman and I am currently employed as an Animal Health Technician
for the USDA/APHIS Veterinary Services located at 2815 Old Jacksonville Rd. Suite 104,
Springfield, Illinois 62704, Ph.217-241-6689 for the two years.

On March 2, 2005 I was working inspecting horses at Cavel International located in Dekalb,

Illinois. A load of horses shipped by Charles Carter from Colorado and driven by (0)(6), (b)(7)c
(b)(6), (b)(7)c arrived. I collected the VS Form 10-13

from the driver when he arrived. During my inspection I noticed that the back tag numbers were
not correct Mr. Carter shipped 2 loads of horses to Cavel this day and I believe the paperwork
was switched around. Mr. Carter was verbally spoken to and instructed how to properly fill out
the VS Form 10-13’s on 3 separate occasions before submitting any paperwork violations to IES.
This will now be one of many VS Form 10-13’s that are not properly filled out. Mr. Carter has
been shipping to Cavel since the middle of October and has had previous paperwork violations. I

have read the above statement and it is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

(b)(6), (b)(7)c no::::g::m

L e

Subscribed and sworn to before me at Cavel International in Dekalb, Illinois
On this H4-dayof June+2004. /0 /? {-5‘7 y.

APHIS FORM 7162 Replaces VS Form 3-59G which is obsolete, (b)(6), (b)(7)c
(NOV 92) DESIGNAT
ADMINISTER OATH

AUTHORITY NO: 3347
11-535 Torrance_000049
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AFFIDAVIT

Page 1

I, Craig Bovard, being duly sworn on oath make the following statement: to|
who has identified himself as an investigator with the USDA/APHIS Investigative Enforcement

Services. .

My name is Craig Bovard. [ am currently employed as a Veterinary Medical Officer with the
United States Department of Agriculture since August 2005. One of my duties is to check the
transportation of slaughter horses at Cavel International in Dekalb, IL.

On June 9, 2005, I observed a truck and trailer that backed into the unloading chute had a dead
horse in the front compartment of the upper deck. The horse had died with its right side down in
the trailer. The USDA back tag # USBD 1106 was on the horse. The shipper on the VS Form 10-
13 was Charles Carter and the truck driver was Steve Smith who worked for Triple R Trucking
from Sisseton, South Dakota. While observing the horse in the trailer, I could see that the horse
was thin but not emaciated and a purulent discharge had come out of the left eye before the horse
had died. I opened the mouth to try to determine the age of the horse and decided that the horse
was over 10 years old.

Because of mechanical reasons at the plant, the horse was not brought off the trailer until
14:30. I examined the head closer before starting the necropsy and found the ocular discharge
was present in both eyes. In addition, there was an abscess above the left eye, which had been
expelled from other horses stepping on the animals head. During the necropsy, I opened the
thoracic cavity and found a grossly possible interstitial pneumonia. I would deduce that the
animal was weak from the possible pneumonia and got down in the trailer. I did not open the
abdominal cavity due to the fact that the body was quickly going through autolysis because of
the warm conditions on that day. In addition, because of the warm day, I could not make out
when the animal died. I have read the above statement and it is true and correct to the best of my
knowledge.

SIGNAT EAFFIANT

APHIS FORM 7070 (MAR 95)

Subscribed and sworn to before me at 108 Harvestore Drive, Dekalb, Illin
On this 26 day of August, 2005.

o (b)(6), (b)(7)c
APHIS FORM 7162  Replaces VS Form 3-59G which is obsolete. -
(NOV 92) DH
ADMINISTE
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NAME AND ADDRESS OF PERSON(S) GATE:

INTERVIEW LOG | contacte: 8/18/05
USDA, APHIS, IES Charles Carter (

TYPE OF INTERVIEW (BY PHONE OR IN ORGANIZATION: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
PERSON):
P (970)227-7798
In Person
SUBJECT: LOCATION OF INTERVIEW:
Slaughter Horses 4054 Cty Rd. 20, Loveland, CO 80537

SUMMARY:
| interviewed Charles Carter at his residence in Loveland, CO. Mr. Carter has been in the horse business for over 10

years. Mr. Carter and I discussed the following VS cases: IL05137, IL05150, ILOS151, IL05154, 1L05175,
[LO5176, IL0O5180, IL05183 and ILL05188. He stated all of the loads mentioned in the above mentioned cases. with

exception to IL0150, were his horses purchased and sold for slaughter.

Mr. Carter stated in all of the above mentioned transports, the horses were examined by the loading person (usually
the truck driver) and all bodily injuries noticed at the time were documented on the VS Form 10-13s. He said
injuries noted at Cavel Slaughter that were not already documented, occurred while en-route or during the unloading
process at the plant. Mr. Carter stated his drivers have told him that “Doug” a USDA Animal Health Technician that
works at the plant, often does not let Carter’s horses unload right away. He said he often makes them wait until
numerous other trucks unload, even those that arrived after his drivers. Mr. Carter said he is notified by the driver of
additional horse injuries or death after the unloading of the horses at the plant. He stated all horses are loaded
according to USDA slaughter horse regulations and are checked periodically by the truck driver during transport.

Mr. Carter said if the horses were purchased and loaded at a livestock sale, the back tags were applied by the sale i
barn personnel. All other tags were applied by him. He said the VS 10-13s were normally filled out by him if he
was at the livestock barn at time of purchase. Mr. Carter stated he often times left the first two lines of the VS 10-13
blank, as he didn’t always know who the truck drivers would be. He said the truck drivers usually picked up the
horses the day after a sale and all paperwork was left with the sale barn to be given to the truck driver to accompany
the load. Mr. Carter said the drivers have been instructed in the past to fill out this portion of the VS 10-13 and
therefore feels no responsibility for this lack of information, as he feels it’s out of his control once he leaves the
livestock barn. Mr. Carter stated he pays for the transport of the horses; however, he pays the transport company. not
the driver. He said if his buyer, Dennis Smebacker buys horses for him, Mr. Smebacker pays the trucker for ,
transport and Mr. Carter pays Mr. Smebacker. He stated he was the owner of all the horses in the above mentioned |

Ccases.

The following specific information pertains to the listed investigations:

IL05137-VS: 3/30/05shipment: these horses were purchased and loaded in Billings, MT. Mr. Carter stated he filled
out the VS10-13 and noted all injuries on the horses while they were being corralled. He stated he was not present ,
for loading, as it occurred the following day. Mr. Carter said all injuries noted at Cavel that were not documented on '
the VS10-13 happened en-route from MT to IL.

3/31/05 shipment: these horses were purchased and loaded in North Dakota by Mr. Carter’s buyer. The VS10-13
was filled out by his buyer’s assistant, as Mr. Carter was not at the sale at time of purchase.

4/1/05 shipment: these horses were purchased and loaded in Billings, MT. Mr. Carter stated he filled out the VS10- |
13 and noted all injuries on the horses while they were being corralled. He stated he was not present for loading, as
it occurred the following day. Mr. Carter said all injuries noted at Cavel that were not documented on the VS10-13

happened en-route from MT to IL.

GOVERNMENT
EXHIBIT
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NAME AND ADDRESS OF PERSON(S) DATE:

INTERVIEW LO’ CONTACTED: 8/18/05
USDA, APHIS, IES Charles Carter

| All redactions on this page are pursuant to (b)(6) & (b)(7)(C)

4/4/05 shipments: Mr. Carter stated theses horses were purchased in South Dakota by his buyer, Dennis Smebacker.

He said Mr. Smebacker filled out the VS10-13 and noted all pre-existing injuries on the VS10-13. Mr. Carter stated
all injuries noted at Cavel that were not documented on the VS10-13 occurred en-route from SD to IL.

in the past, however he has never heard of

IL05150-VS: Mr. Carter has purchased horses from

[ ]

IL05151-VS: 3/1/05 shipment: Backtag #USBZ4111 s listed on the VS10-13 on line 38 for the 3/1/05 transported
load....note on line 28, the prefix for the numbers below it is “USBZ41 . He stated he filled out this VS10-13
form. As for the 6/8/05 shipment, there were two loads used to transport these horses to the slaughter plant, as they
wouldn’t all fit on one truck. Mr. Carter was made aware by the driver, Steve Smith of Triple R Trucking, about the
horse that died en-route. Mr. Carter stated the driver was not aware that when he stopped and unloaded the horses in
Iowa due to tornadoes, that he was to fill out another VS10-13 form. Mr. Smith filled out the VS10-13 form, as Mr.
Carter was not present during the purchase and loading of these horses. He stated he has a buyer named Dennis

Smebacker who purchases horses for him at various sales.

IL05154-VS: 5/10/05 shipment: Mr. Carter was not present during the purchase and transport of this load, as his
buyer, Dennis Smebacker, purchased and loaded the horses for him. He did not fill out this VS10-13 for this load.
Mr. Carter stated Dennis Smebacker’s assistan filled out the paperwork for this load. He said he paid Mr.
Smebacker for the transport of these horses. Mr. Carter stated the top portion of page two and three were not filled
out, as they were continuation sheets from the first page, which contained all of the load information. He stated he
did not have Randall Transportation information readily accessible. Mr. Carter stated he was made aware a horse
had died en-route and did not notify the USDA or a veterinarian, as the dead horse was discovered at the plant. He |
was also notified about cuts on a horses head, but again, the driver was already at the plant and there was nothing he |
could do about at that point, as it occurred while en-route. |
5/24/05 shipment: Mr. Carter filled out the VS10-13 himself, applied back tags and loaded the horses at his farm. {
He documented all pre-existing injuries on the VVS10-13. He was notified of additional horse injuries after the J
driver arrived at the slaughter plant, which occurred en-route. J
5/5/05: These horses were loaded at Mr. Carter’s residence. He applied the back tags himself. His employee filled

out the VS10-13 while he was loading the horses. Mr. Carter stated he documented all pre-existing injuries on the IJ
VS10-13. He said any additional injuries noted at the slaughter plant occurred while en-route. ;
4/28/05: These horses were purchased by his buyer, Dennis Smebacker. Mr. Carter was not present during the J
purchase or loading of these horses. He did not fill out the VS10-13....he assumes Dennis Smebacker filled it out. |
He said Dennis is aware to note all pre-existing injuries on the VS10-13 so all injuries that were noted at the plant ,l
occurred en-route. He said he was aware the driver stopped and watered the horses but was unaware they were ,-

unloaded, which would’ve required a new VS10-13.

|
l
IL05175-VS: 5/24/05 shipment: Mr. Carter back tagged and loaded these horses at his farm. He noted all pre- |
existing injuries on the VS10-13, including horse #USCI2557, which had a blood wart and a cut on her leg. Mr. (
Carter felt this horse was fit to travel and did not require veterinary care prior to loading her onto the truck. Mr. J
Carter stated the driver notified him of a dead horse upon arrival at the plant. J

|

IL05176-VS: 6/3/05 shipment: These horses were purchased by his buyer, Dennis Smebacker, at a sale in Billings.
MT. Mr. Carter state Mr. Smebacker’s assistant, filled out the VS10-13 and evidently errored in listing some f

of the horses in this load. He was not present during the purchase or the loading of the horses. Mr. Carter assumed
GOVERNMENT
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NAME AND ADDRESS OF PERSON(S) DATE:

INTERVIEW LOG | conracren: 8/18/05
USDA, AP HIS, IES Charles Carter

ALL redactions on this page are pursuant to (b)(6) & (b)(7)(C) |

that since the horses were going to Cavel Slaughter plant, the brand inspector put Cavel on the brand paperwork.
Steve Smith of Triple R Transportation hauled theses horse to Cavel from MT. Mr. Carter said he paid Triple R
Transportation for the transport. He said he was notified several horses were injured en-route form MT to Cavel
slaughter plant. Mr. Carter stated Mr. Smith said horse #1433 was injured while off loading at Cavel slaughter plant.

IL05080-VS: 6/22/05 shipment: These horses were purchased and loaded by for Mr. Carter in
Stroud, OK. He said he didn’t know who tagged the horses. Mr. Carter said the VS10-13 was filled out b
who signed his name instead of her own. He said he was not present during the purchase and loading of these
horses. Mr. Carter said he was the owner of these horses during transport. He said he was notified by the truck
driver that a horse had died en-route and discovered upon arrival at the slaughter plant. Mr. Carter saidl:l
must have figured this horse was fit to travel when he loaded it.

IL05083-VS: 7/24/05 shipment: This load of horses were back tagged and loaded at Mr. Carter’s farm by him and
his employee. He said his employee filled out the VS10-13 while he was loading the horses, and noted all pre-
existing injuries. He said there were no problems with horse #USCO 4063 when it was loaded. Mr. Carter said he
was notified by the driver, who is self employed, that this horse had broke its leg en-route. He said
he was notified after the driver had arrived at the slaughter plant. Mr. Carter said when he found this out, he
contacted an IL. USDA laboratory and|:|brought it to the laboratory to be checked by a veterinarian. He
stated he was notified that the horse had died. Mr. Carter did not have documentation to provide me concerning this
laboratory visit. Mr. Carter said he was not aware there were aged stallions on this load. He said he is aware of the
regulations pertaining to separation of aged stallions.

IL05188-VS: 7/26/05 Shipment: These horses were purchased at Billings Livestock Commission Company in MT.

He said he was present during the purchase but not the loading of these horses, as they were loaded and transported

the day after the sale. Mr. Carter stated he filled out all the VS10-13s that accompanied this shipment. He said he

forgot to complete the auction information and left the driver information to be filled out by the driver
as he wasn’t sure who the driver was going to be and left MT before the horses were loaded. Mr. Carter

stated he listed all pre-existing injuries on the VS10-13 while they were being corralled at the Livestock barn after

purchase. Mr. Carter stated all other horses noted to have injuries upon arrival at Cavel slaughter plant happened

while en-route, which he had no control over. Mr. Carter stated he purchased approximately 99 horses during the

sale, however, not all of the horses purchased went to slaughter. He said he brought some of the horses to his farm in |

Colorado. Mr. Carter said he was not aware the horses were unloaded in North Dakota. |

Mr. Carter was very cooperative during this interview. He said he was not willing to sign a statement, as he was
advised not to sign anything without an attorney. Mr. Carter said USDA Doug Hoffman hassles his drivers almost
every time they arrive at the slaughter plant. He stated there were times Mr. Hoffman made his drivers wait in the
hot parking lot for hours prior to unloading, which is when the horses fight and get injured. Mr. Carter expressed
that he does not understand how he can be responsible or prevent the loaded horses from injuring one another while

en-route.
NAME OF PERSON DOCUMENTING
INTERVIEW: DATE:

August 18, 2005

Senior Investigator
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NAME AND ADDRESS OF PERSON(S) ATE:

INTERVIEW LOG | e
USDA, APHIS, IES | Dennis Smebakken o0

7128 Elk Creek Road,
Piedmont, South Dakota 57769-2003

TYPE OF INTERVIEW (BY PHONE OR IN ORGANIZATION: TELEPHONE NUMBER:
PERSON):
Rushmore Livestock Inc.
In Person (b)(6), (b)(7)c
SUBJECT: LOCATION OF INTERVIEW:
Violations of the Slaughter Horse Transportation Regulations Rushmore Livestock Inc.
7128 Elk Creek Road
Peidmont, SD 57769
SUMMARY:

On 10-19-2005, I met with Mr. Dennis Smebakken, owner of Rushmore Livestock Inc. at his facilities located
at 7128 Elk Creek Road, Piedmont, SD 57769.

Mr. Sembakken stated he had been buying slaughter horse business for 20 years and had been purchasing
slaughter horses for Charles Carter out of Loveland, CO for a while now.

Mr. Sembakken stated that he paid for the horses he purchased for Charles Carter arranged for the horses
transport to the slaughter plant and paid for the trucking and was reimbursed for these charges by Charles
Carter after the slaughter plant paid Charles Carter for the horses.

Mr. Sembakken stated he was aware of the Slaughter Horses Transportation Regulations and had a copy of
the note book and video regarding Slaughter Horses Transportation Regulations.

Mr. Sembakken stated that this really was not much of a value to him as he could not remember or
comprehend the things he read for vary long and preferred to just buy horses and ship them because he was
good at that.

I showed Mr. Sembakken the VS forms 10-13 owner / shipper certificates in question and discussed the items
that he needed to address when filling them out, Mr. Sembakken followed along and then stated he would
most likely not remember all we had talked about.

Mr. Sembakken and I discussed the following cases at this time: 1105151, 11.05154-VS, 1L05158-VS, IL05176-
VS, IL05188-VS, IL06009-VS

At the time of this interview Mr. Smebakken went over the case information with me and discussed his
involvement in the purchasing and shipping of these horses, when asked to sigh an affidavit Mr. Dennis
Smebakken stated he did net wish to sign a statement as he felt the other persons involved in the case were not
there to represent themselves. I reminded Mr. Smebakken that we had only talked about his involvement in
these shipments and had not covered anything any of the other persons involved in the shipments had done,
but Mr. Sembakken again declined to sign a statement.

Mr. Sembakken was pleasant while I was interviewing him and also when declining to sigh the statement but
he felt he should not sigh any statements which involved other persons. Mr. Sembakken invited me to sto

GOVERNMENT
EXHIBIT

page| o1 S

ABLIC EADLE 77N /AR ORY

11-535 Torrance_000054 PAGE 1




NAME AND ADDRESS OF PERSON(S) ATE:

“INTERVIEW LOG |
USDA, AP HIS, IES | Dennis Smebakken 10-19-2005

7128 Elk Creek Road,
Piedmont, South Dakota 57769-2003

All redactions on this page are pursuant to (b)(6) & (b)(7)(C)

again but stated he would most likely never sigh a statement regarding slaughter horses shipments.

1105151
Load #1 45 horses Mandan, ND
Mr. Smebakken stated he purchased these horses at Kist Livestock in Mandan, ND, he paid for the horses and

arranged for the trucking and paid for the trucking.

The colts were over 6 months of are
He filled out the paperwork regarding the horses and tagged the horses, he left the paperwork for the trucker to finish

he the horses were loaded; he was not present when the horses were loaded.

Load #2 54—57 horses Sisseton, SD

Mr. Smebakken stated he purchased these horses at Sisseton livestock in Sisseton, SD, he paid for the horses and
arranged for the trucking and paid for the trucking.

He filled out the paperwork regarding the horses and tagged the horses, he left the paperwork for the trucker to finish
he the horses were loaded, he was not present when the horses were loaded

IL05154-VS — 45 horses St. Onege, SD

Mr. Smebakken stated he purchased these horses at St Onege Livestock in St Onege, SD, he paid for the horses and
arranged for the trucking and paid for the trucking.

His friend/ helper filled out the paperwork regarding the horses and he tagged the horses, he left the paperwork
for the trucker to finish he the horses were loaded; he was not present when the horses were loaded.

11.05158-VS — 48 horses Billings, MT

Mr. Smebakken stated he purchased these horses at Billings Livestock commission in Billings, MT, he paid for the
horses and arranged for the trucking and paid for the trucking.

He filled out the paperwork regarding the horses and tagged the horses, he left the paperwork for the trucker to finish
he the horses were loaded; he was not present when the horses were loaded.

11.05176-VS — 101 horses Billings, MT

Mr. Smebakken stated he purchased these horses at Billings Livestock commission in Billings, MT, he paid for the
horses and arranged for the trucking and paid for the trucking.

His friend/ helpezlﬁlled out the paperwork regarding the horses and he tagged the horses, he left the paperwork
for the trucker to finish he the horses were loaded; he was not present when the horses were loaded.

1L.05188-VS
Load #1 — 50 horses Billings Mt.
Load # 2 — 39 horses Corsica, SD

Load #3 — 45 horses Loveland, CO
Mr. Smebakken stated Charles Carter purchased these horses, paid for the horses and arranged for the trucking and

paid for the trucking. And he did not know anything about these horses.

1L.06009-VS — 99 horses Billings, MT / Piedmont, SD
Mr. Smebakken stated he purchased these horses at Billings Livestock commission in Billings, MT, he paid for the
horses and arranged for the trucking and paid for the trucking.

GOVERNMENT
EXHIBIT

—

O - |
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INTERVIEW LOG | vty s or o
USDA, APHIS, IES | Dennis Smebakken 10-19-2005

7128 Elk Creek Road,
Piedmont, South Dakota 57769-2003

He filled out the paperwork regarding the horses and tagged the horses, he left the paperwork for the trucker to finish
he the horses were loaded; he was not present when the horses were loaded.

The horses may have came from Billings, MT to Piedmont, SD where they were unloaded and rested while the
truckers slept and then reloaded, Mr. Sembakken was not sure if all the same horses were reloaded he thought they
should have been the same horses. Mr. Sembakken did not know he should have filled out new paperwork when
these horses were reloaded and could not see what good new paperwork would be if it was the same horses.

The need for new paperwork to be filled out to better track shipments was explained to Mr. Sembakken.

NAME OF PERSON DOCUMENTING
INTERVIEW: DATE:

(b)(6) & (b)(7)(C) | Investigator ND (b)(6) & (B)(7)(C) 11-16-2005

GOVERNMENT
EXHIBIT
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All rdactions on this page are pursuant to (b)(6) & (b)(7)(C)

Privacy Act Nolice on Reverse -

Page 1
AFFIDAVIT

I, Steven D. Smith, being duly sworn on oath make the following statement: to
;lwho has identified himself as an investigator with the USDA/APHIS Investigative
nforcement Services. .

My name is Steven D. Smith Jr. and my date of birth il |social security numberl |My

home address i My phone number 1s| |
| I am employed as a truck driver for Triple R Trucking located at RR-1, Gordon, Nebraska 69343
phone 800-786-7241. This is my second or third load of horses I have transported to slaughter.

I picked these horses up in Sisseton South Dakota from Sisseton Livestock. Charles Carter had purchased
these horses for slaughter and hired Triple R Trucking to transport the horses to Cavel International in
Dekalb, Hlinois. I left Sisseton South Dakota at approximately 3:30am on June 8, 2005 with a load of 49
horses. I ran in to bad weather near Canton, South Dakota and I decided to pull off the road, as it was not
safe to drive. The storm lasted about 60-90 minutes. I would not be able to make it in time to get to the
plant in Dekalb, Illinois before they shut down for the day. The plant (Cavel International) does not have
corrals or outside holding pens. I drove to Manchester lowa and decided to unload all 49 horses at
Manchester Livestock at approximately 3:30pm on June 8, 2005. The horses were provided rest, food and
water. I then started reloading the horses at approximately 10:00pm and left Manchester, Iowa at 11:00pm
on June 8, 2005. I arrived at Cavel International in Dekalb, Illinois at 3:45 am.

I stopped and checked the horses every 50- 75 miles and when I got fuel and did not notice any problems
with the horses. I also checked the horses when I arrived at the plant and did not notice any problems or
down horses. I had just starting going to sleep at the plant waiting to get unloaded when I noticed some
horses started fighting on the truck. They would fight for a little bit and then quit. Next thing I remember
is being woke up to unload my truck and then finding one horse down dead on the track USDA backtag
#USBD 1106. Also one other horse with USDA backtag #USBD 1123, grey mare had a cut on its
forehead and was in the upper top rear compartment that divided the two horses. The photographs that
had blood on the roof of the trailer were taken in the upper top rear compartment where the grey mare was
at. The gate was removed/ penned up against the wall when the photos were taken by USDA Investigator

@The dead horse (USBD 1106) was in the upper front which had a total of eight horses. On

e orm 10-13, all the blue writing is mine. I wrote in other cuts and bruises I noticed when loading,
I entered the remarks for horse with backtag # USBD 1103 with 2 bad eyes and other scars. I meant to
enter this information on horse with USDA backtag #USBD1106. By two bad eyes, I meant the horse had
infections in both eyes. It could still see and was not blind. Both eyes were swelled with pus but could
still see and loaded fine. I did not know I was supposed to fill out new paperwork for when I unload and
reload horses going to slaughter. I will do so in the future. Copies of the VS-Form 10-13 were left for me
at the Sisseton Livestock with instructions on how to load the truck with horses. The instructions were
written on the envelope as how many horses to put in each partition on the truck. There were 5 VS-Form

10-13’s in the envelope listing 75 horses. [ hauled 49 horses to slaughter that are listed on at least 4 of
VS-Form 10-13’s. It is possible another truck had loaded these other 26 horses before I got there. My
trailer is a double decker 53 foot long. The ceiling height is at least 6 fi tall or taller. I have read the above
statement and it is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

GOVERNMENT

EKHIBET

Page_Lof_[

Subscribed and sworn to before me at 108 Harvestore Drive, Dekalb, Illinois
On this 9 day of June, 2005.

APHIS FORM 7162 Replaces VS Form 3-59G which is obsolete. (b)(6), (b)(7)c

NOV 92) DESIGN
ADMINISTER OA
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Privacy Act Notice on Reverse ~ ‘

AFFIDAVIT

amooramany__JASCA_ Stuenstud St F.
make the following statement: () | Maveh Q005 I Joaded HE Dot q'}‘ s
Mangan, MD. ot aloeut 12100pm. Z wartk €or 77,pt
@ T?Mé;k‘) r\g C'JU\AT C’)"@ D/‘CZ//‘;')_SO/\//U@/‘)[}\ Aqko']tq 5—8_60/ fd{é}’éﬂ
hone wumber is J01-225-7119. A Mr. Charles (G rier
~»C YobY ¢t 8l JOF ZaVe/ct/’m/, O Qo537 h/‘S‘,DAo/'?e Hembea
1S 9"70" AXT7-798, Z have been /’\auli‘n\c/ horses on and
O Lot TorB yearS, T hae efon (oads to Betor
in 7%)(43 awc/ 7‘ s 1< /n)/ﬂ/sf /04%1 of /10/S(9_S7f
h&VZ c//;tlﬂ? 716 Ca Ve/z I be }e’;\{’e horse beeck 7L<+\C{ numbe
UWSBHZ YW\ was ‘m\‘)“"ed be@ore 1+ was (oaded on
my truck. 7 afo beleive this iS @an old in wry and
T may have ‘loec)n qup?d oV bfolﬁe < Oen 7o afpfear e
be Cresh wlf\"z | g 1 dé"‘;‘f"*f i‘o Cq{'{ej : /7/:)/5?2 _S)ffmc’a( to
' A d id no notice gn g hTivg . T
‘\(,\:jg i\\\gi f '\w\led ot the Slau htey HZ--’Se g/m'pqu'fj—
f}’lé)ﬁﬂq%l‘é’” pfcﬁ)l/;C/f’(_{ 7LC> me b)/ @wa /S/O'IC'([}’I«Uv
who 1S the USNA, APHIS, VS inspector QD0r/kl ng at
Cq(,g/ Alse all @‘F/tc’/' Novses wn ’oqcfﬁc‘ v q/,m{

without l\MjU 'Y, 7he 4&)»«)@ intormalon is 7ve/€ arz
Corect do the bestof my

.

(B)E), ()7 K hoeo e 2€ . T coaud, like o Veguest
a (,’9,0/ of ‘7‘)1e fz‘cfu res 7142;/75 be e //@Z(‘/’,Lc

My home addr

- 4 €2
Subscribed and sworn to before me at Cﬂ ve / Z:O 74‘/’74"’“\\0"@ / Xa be %fé
2 B

on this 6? n & day of /11 qgre )\

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

APHIS FORM 7162 )
NOV 92 Replaces VS Form 3-59G which is obsolete
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All redactions on this page are pursuant to (b)(6) & (b)(7)(c)

Slaughter Horse Shipment Information

Shipper/Trucker’s Name: \(a_gbn .\S&)engw,] - Trf.",a/f R Wuuk,hj

Shipper/Trucker’s Address: T
(mailing address, street, town, state, z|p code)

Shipper/Trucker’s Telephone/Cell Phope # | |

ShipperTrucker’s Driver’s License # State:_ )
SSN: DOB:_| [
Occupation: Or v

Employer’s Name, Address: TRiple R TRukin P
iz, 52, (OGL/ D/‘(Kﬁhruk//\//)

Number of Years Transporting Livestock: (
% s « Slaughter Horses: ) &
Truck License Plate #: Trailer License Plate#:

Date of Slaughter Horse Shipment: ___J I/ / /0//

Owner of Slaughter Horses’ Shipped: Chay le; Car F2s
Owner’s address: ___ | (b)(6) (b)(7)(c)

Number of Horses in Shipment: L/-;

Origin of Horse Shipment: ///ﬂfgh AP
(market & address, ranch/farm address)

Who loaded the horses: M‘?f edf + mgq g 55 y
Horses loaded by Compartments:__ /> //a/ . T 028 @ i) ﬁf
(#, size of horses in each compartment) CZ/ /S B //17 - ekl

Number of Stops, Locations: j?fm b MDD [ Lfecke?/l Lrw -

All horses checked at each stop? : %@;f?us [Z [ch Mo ched=) - S5O o € L)K{p(j
oc/-e”'(’ 228 ([q(ﬁt*"/ ,

Documents Accompanying Horse Shipment: _ £-c.nJc / =y L t)ﬂr (el e d?

Identify any Problems Resulting in Injury of Horse(s) during Shlpment: %
Al Jevked Geo = MOUE (oot cloisn = ,9@”1‘# a foen -

i F /
Qlossoladone TL ™ mtatiom Doanlations & Information ETEY T4
(Déte Réceived)
BX7e. (6)E) K 2 / 9‘/ 25
Date
GOVERNMENT

S
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CASE NUMBER: IL05151-VS USBZ 4111-3. JPG

SUBJECT NAME : Charles Carter

LIC/REG/CASE NO. IL05151-VS

VIOLATION SECTION NO. 9 CFR 88.4

DESCRIPTION OF PHOTOGRAPH: Shows injured horse with USDA back tag # USBZ4111 and

Cavel house tag # 8208.
PHOTOGRAPHER: Doug Hoffman USDA/APHIS/VS DATE: 03/02/2005

GOVERNMENT
EXHIBIT

Page_Lof_a
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CASE NUMBER: IL05151-VS USBZ 4111-2. JPG

SUBJECT NAME : Charles Carter

LIC/REG/CASE NO. IL05151-VS

VIOLATION SECTION NO. 9 CFR 88.4

DESCRIPTION OF PHOTOGRAPH: Shows injured horse with USDA back tag # USBZ4111 and
Cavel house tag # 8208.

PHOTOGRAPHER: Doug Hoffman USDA/APHIS/VS DATE: 03/02/2005

GOVERNMENT

s

Page_zot_ci
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CASE NUMBER: IL05151-VS DSC00464. JPG

SUBJECT NAME : Charles Carter

LIC/REG/CASE NO. IL05151-VS

VIOLATION SECTION NO. 9 CFR 88.4

DESCRIPTION OF PHOTOGRAPH: Shows head injury on horse with USDA back tag #
USBD1123.

PHOTOGRAPHER: Joe Bauman USDA/APHISIES DATE: 06/09/2005

GOVERNMENT

EXHIBIT

P
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CASE NUMBER: IL05151-VS DSC00467. JPG

SUBJECT NAME : Charles Carter

LIC/REG/CASE NO. IL05151-VS

VIOLATION SECTION NO. 9 CFR 88.4

DESCRIPTION OF PHOTOGRAPH: Shows head injury on horse with USDA back tag #

USBD1123 and Cavel house tag # 8491.
PHOTOGRAPHER: Joe Bauman USDA/APHIS/IES DATE: 06/09/2005

GOVERNMENT
EXHIBIT

[ A

Pagegof_{
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CASE NUMBER: IL05151-VS DSC00460. JPG

Vi

SUBJECT NAME : Charles Carter

LIC/REG/CASE NO. IL05151-VS

VIOLATION SECTION NO. 9 CFR 884

DESCRIPTION OF PHOTOGRAPH: Shows dead horse with USDA back tag # USBD1106.
PHOTOGRAPHER: Joe Bauman USDA/APHISIES DATE: 06/09/2005

GOVERNMENT
EXHIBIT
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CASE NUMBER: IL05151-VS DSC00456. JPG

SUBJECT NAME : Charles Carter

LIC/REG/CASE NO. IL05151-VS

VIOLATION SECTION NO. 9CFR 88.4

DESCRIPTION OF PHOTOGRAPH: Shows truck cab with name (Triple R Trucking) that hauled
horses to slaughter for Charles Carter.

GOVERNMENT
EXHIBIT

[ R
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11-535 Torrance_000065 APHIS FORM 7070 (AR £5)




® @

(b)(6) (b)(7)(c)

m>

WILSONTRAILER.COM

SUBJECT NAME : Charles Carter

LIC/REG/CASE NO. IL05151-VS

VIOLATION SECTION NO. 9 CFR 884

DESCRIPTION OF PHOTOGRAPH: Shows Triple R. Trucking trailer that hauled horses to
slaughter for Charles Carter.

GOVERNMENT
EXHIBIT
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All redactions on this page aare pursuant to (b)(6) & (b)(7)(C)
W -
DRIVER’S DAILY LOG G, 05/ /‘;:,s;.:::; oo sy || TDCAE

(Month) (Day) Complete at
’ l‘

(24 HOURS) end of workday,
Total Miles Driving Today Total Mileage Today Main Office A(ddresa

oJ Carrier or Ca Ou-duty hours
loduy. [Total
linis 3 & 4f

70 Hour/
8 Day

Home Terminal Add = Drivers
©

CTRUMOCTS OF (b)(6) (b)(7)(c) Co-Driver's Name Siarimron

Llcenw Plate[s) 1 State [show each unit] ity tast 7 day
i 155,
including loday.

o0

f III T I‘I Ill |}|illl ||l:|||=l||.lll III.||I I'I III l[lllll‘l|l.lll III lll I|I III I]r 2

Tolad hours

. OFF DUTY ! |I
avallble

. SLEEPER |Il TTTTTT lll Ill Ill lll III III [II Ill III l|| III Iil I|l I!_l l’][ TTT{TTT I'I T III III Z’ém;ﬂ:{:&:“

-

N

BERTH
8.D S Ll hnannnnnunnnoniinAEAARn AR nnnnR AN an Tl

4. ON DUTY |/ fduty last 8 days,
ot aluly |f’r‘l'fl| bbb bbb bbb b e e e L b Lo L e o L Pt L [
M
it Ksmc|m-1 2 3 4 %e 7 8 'T"ITIEIO llvoon 1 2 8 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 lgéz/,}r,‘;;g‘

e,
Tutal howrs on
duty tast i duys.
Including 1adsy,

e i
Totl houra

uvallabie

temarraw.

G0 hr minan A *

SHIPPING
DOCUMENTS:

[

Tolal hours on
duty Yast 7 days,
intluding loday.

*I{ you took
from work and when and where each chiffige of du 34 consecutive
hours off duty,
To: you heve 60770
¥ kK hours available
USE TIME STANDARD AT HOME TERMINAL © Copyright 2003 & Published by J J KELLER & ASSOCIATES, INC again

Enter namne of place you reported and where rel

Original - Fite at home terarinod RECAP
nnlv:n s nﬁlhv LDG (Day) chl Duplicate - Driver retalns in hisfher possession for elght days Complate at

(24 HOURS) end of wochday
70 Hour/

Name of Carri r Carrless Doduty bours
today. (Total
lnes 3 & 4)
8 Day

Office Address
Home Terminal Address Drivers
1 certify these entries are true and correct:
A

; ; o-Driver” Tatal haus o0
License Platels) / State [show each unit) Driver's Full Signature Co-Driver's Name duty lust 7 cays.

o . OTA includleg Laday.

1. orrpury| T[] |||‘|[1.||r.||r '|[:’]"'|'.‘|' 1||”1[| T ||1.1|| r[|.|||'|||.||| T = -
2. SLEEPER UL I‘,‘-i-'- T T T T T T T T T T T T T T P e T e T k"
BERTH

Belh a | I:Il:] Illl l'l lIl lllllll|||'ll|ll|ll|l lllllllll!lll‘lIilllllllllll[l m.‘

4, ON DUTY duty lust & days.
wororv |||y [y oL ol o e bbb bbbl bl bbb Pl b bbb o b b b o e —

8 9 10 1inoox 1 2 3 4

Total Miles Driving Todsy Total Mileage Today

lomatTow.
(70 he. mius A.*

60 Hour/
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 7 Day

Drivers
i

MID-
NIGHT 1

REMARKS

A
Total hours an
Ieuty last 6 days.
including foday.

B
Tolal lours
vailnbls
losaut 107,

6O he. minus A*

SHIPPING
DOCUMENTS:

O
Total hours on
duty b3t 7 dags
Imeluling (oday.

*I you Lok

34 cansecutive
nours olf duty.
you biave SV70
Bours avaltanic

USE TIME STANDARD AT HOME TERMINAL @ Copynght 2003 & Pumshad hy J.J. KELLER & ASSOUIATES, INC. aguin

GOVERNMENT
EXHIBIT
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Clave1 International, Inc.

9

Lot Sheet : 2050124 Vendor : Carter, Charles Date : 03.02.05

Truck Costs :

Other Costs :

Commission
Tag LWT PPP Value TPPP Tot Val LG Descr Yard YWGT S PPG TPG HWT  Yield Died Cond
8185 1.563 DB BLK 4107 M 0,8500 780,30 918,00 58,73
8186 542 BC BAY 6211 M 0,7500 321,00 428,00 78,97
8187 736 BO BAY 0 M 0,7500 297,00 396,00 53,80 /\DC(
8188 779 BO ROAN 6201 M 0,7500 316,50 422,00 54,17
8189 618 BO ROAN 4115 G 0, 7500 268,50 358,00 57,93
8190 999 BO ROAN 6223 G 0,7200 513,36 713,00 71,37 3 }/OS——
8191 769 BO SOR 0 G 0,7500 349,50 466,00 60,60
8192 1.006 BO WHIT 6213 G 0,7500 484,50 646,00 64,21
8193 746 BO DUN 6208 G 0,7500 328,50 438,00 58,71 L
8194 903 BO GRAY O M 0,6500 356,85 549,00 60,80 C %'—&
8195 650 BB BAY 4118 G 0,7500 249,00 332,00 51,08
8196 724 BB BAY 4101 M 0,7500 228,00 304,00 41,99
8197 811 QC SOR 4112 M 0,7500 386,25 515,00 63,50 a’ w\c)a
8198 681 QC SOR 6206 G 0,7500 303,00 404,00 59,32
8199 1.176 CA SOR 4104 M 0,8200 579,74 707,00 60,12
8200 720 QC PAIN 4117 M 0,7500 307,50 410,00 56,94
8201 1.070 BO BAY 0 M 0,7200 433,44 602,00 56,26 /O/’]%O@
8202 1.350 DB GRAY 6224 G 0,7200 528,48 734,00 54,37
8203 974 BO BAY 6219 G 0,7200 438,48 609,00 62,53 (_OOC)@
8204 811 BO SOR 4113 G 0,7500 358,50 478,00 58,94
8205 1.088 BO BAY 4116 G 0,7200 512,64 712,00 65,44
8206 828 QC BLK 4102 M 0,7500 420,00 560,00 67,63
8207 1.172 CA BAY 4108 M 0,8200 523,16 638,00 54,44 -
8208 860 BO SOR 4111 M 0,7500 370,50 494,00 57,44 ()
8209 958 BO APP 4105 M 0,7200 440,64 612,00 63,88 ?7
8210 796 BO BAY 4114 M 0,7500 379,50 506,00 63,57 7]
8211 1.193 CA SOR 4103 M 0,8200 585,48 714,00 59,85 %
8212 999 BO BAY 4109 G 0,7500 471,00 628,00 62,86 o
8213 1.148 BO PAIN 4106 M 0,7200 514,08 714,00 62,20 ?;
8214 1.030 BO ROAN O G 0,7500 501,00 668,00 64,85 =
8215 976 BO BAY 6210 M 0,7500 403,50 538,00 55,12 A‘>'
8216 1.129 CA SOR 6207 G 0,8200 577,28 704,00 62,36 =1
8217 1.156 BO BLK 6205 M 0,7200 452,88 629,00 54,41 G
8218 808 BO WHIT 6216 G 0,7500 328,50 438,00 54,21
8219 1.130 CA PAIN 6203 M 0,8200 551,04 672,00 59,47
8220 992 BO BAY 6225 M 0,7200 434,88 604,00 60,89
8221 908 BO SOR 6204 M 0, 5500 270,60 492,00 54,19
8222 1.153 CA SOR 6202 M 0,8200 595,32 726,00 62,97
8223 957 DC SOR 6215 G 0,7500 414,00 552,00 57,68
8224 1.104 CA GRAY 6221 G 0,7500 483,00 644,00 58,33
8225 1.397 DB BAY 0 M 0,8500 646,00 760,00 54,40
8226 1.196 BO SOR 0 M 0, 7200 474,48 659,00 55,10
8227 1.189 CA GRAY O S 0,7200 529,92 736,00 61,90
8228 1.093 CA SOR 0 M 0,8200 519,88 634,00 58,01
8229 1.069 BO GRAY O M 0,7500 502,50 670,00 62,68

Total costs per pound : GOVERNMEHNT
EXHIBI
- [
Load

S 45 43.957
11-53

5 Torrance_000068
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A

=T

THIS CHECK IS DELIVERIED FOR PAYMENT
ON THE FOLLOWING ACCOUNTS

e e g i

21652

DARE = AMOUNT I
; = < atl I
STLICF RSEEVICE Cavl ntern na c
L&ﬂ ﬂ = il HORSE BUYING ACCOUNT Ph. 815-756- 8051 e il D(/
1 1”;\@ 21 108 Harvestore Dr. © DeKalb, IL 60115 8604 DA-‘-E_'_’L) t,Q i 70-2406-719
s PAY \ l /
NeZ Mot A TO THE
H5 I’.\S""f"l' . ORDEFR OF LHO{ { 6\ L/C J $ q ’}
M Q 52 - X j \&;\ Iy K l::,.l "";'i "-‘r‘“' de o
WogE WS J wet! n. rapnt! ITN“ ‘!"‘ tudep W OLLARS @ m.u
ﬁMERICANNATIONAL BANK
DeKalb County
R mees Gt
5”‘3("&3'&3?"3 hW'nv.avaezgtsnﬂ 115-756- 140 (b)(6) (b)(7)(c)

11-535 Torrance_000069
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Cavel! International, Inc.

Lot Sheet : 2050419 Vendor : Carter, Charles Date : 06.08.05

Truck Costs :

Other Costs :

Commission
Tag LWT PPP Value TPPP Tot Val LG Descr Yard YWGT S PPG TPG * HWT  Yield Died Cond
8364 119 BC BLK 1154 G 0, 3000 118,80 396,00 332,77
8365 BC SOR 1158 M 0,7000 277,20 396,00
8366 228 QC SOR 1156 G 0, 7000 327,60 468,00 205,26
8367 QC BLK 1162 G 0, 7000 294,00 420,00
8368 PO BAY 1161 S 0,3000 112,20 374,00
8369 32 EQ GRAY 8045 G 0,2500 80,50 322,00 1.006, 25
8370 527 BC SOR 1182 G 0, 5000 233,50 467,00 88,61
8371 270 QC SOR 1181 G 0, 7000 346,50 495,00 183,33
8372 BC SOR 1165 G 0, 5000 200,00 400,00
8373 QC SOR 1179 G 0, 5000 246,50 493,00
8374 QC BAY 1159 M 0,7000 331,10 473,00
8375 QC BAY 0 M 0,7000 326,20 466,00
8376 285 QC PAIN 1153 G 0,7000 285,60 408,00 143,16
8377 QC SOR 1157 G 0, 7000 332,50 475,00
8378 64 BC PAIN O G 0,300 117,30 391,00 610,94
8379 QC SOR 1180 G 0,6000 300,00 500,00
8380 665 BO SOR 1177 M 0,7000 385,70 551,00 82,86
8381 334 BO PAIN 1442 M 0,6700 403,34 602,00 180,24
8382 BO SOR 1444 G 0,6700 459,62 686,00
8383 465 BO GRAY 1118 M 0,5000 218,00 436,00 93,76
8384 128 BO GRAY 1448 M 0, 5000 249,50 499,00 389,84
8385 452 BO BAY 1445 M 0,7000 387,80 554,00 122,57
8386 199 CA BAY 1443 M 0,8000 707,20 884,00 444,22
8387 600 CA BAY 1115 M 0,6700 494,46 738,00 123,00
8388 565 BO SOR 1449 M 0,6000 334,20 557,00 98,58
8389 BO SOR 1119 G 0,6700 463,64 692,00
8390 BO GRAY 1120 M 0,6700 459,62 686,00
8391 CA GRAY 1116 M 0,0100 0,01 1,00 Y
8392 BO BAY na1 M 0,6700 425,45 635,00
8393 CA GRAY 1117 G 0,6700 494,46 738,00 }
8394 BO SOR 1176 G 0,7000 380,80 544,00 Ub
8395 BO BAY 1175 M 0,6700 433,49 647,00 i+
8396 BO PAIN 1114 G 0,670 423,44 632,00 W\ " ¥ M
8397 BO BAY 1178 M 0, 6000 316,80 528,00 "o oo ki :
8398 BO SOR 1160 M 0,670 451,58 674,00 . ¢ 17
8399 PO GRAY 8046 6 0,250 150,00 600,00
8400 BO WHIT 1450 M 0,2500 106,00 424,00
8401 BO BAY 1155 G 0,6700 408,03 609,00
8402 DB SOR 1152 G 0,2500 158,00 632,00
8403 BO BAY 1447 M 0,6700 463,64 692,00
8404 BO BAY 1446 M 0,6700 479,72 716,00
8405 DB SOR 1104 M 0,8000 755,20 944,00
8406 DB SOR 1105 M 0,8000 812,00 1.015,00
8407 1.758 DB BLK 0 M 0,2500 210,75 843,00 47,95
8408 280 DB BLK 1102 M 0,2500 195,00 780,00 278,57

Total costs per pound :
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Cavel International, Inc.

Lot Sheet : 2050419 Vendor : Carter, Charles Date : 06.08.05

Truck Costs :

Other Costs :

Commission

Tag LWT PPP Value TPPP Tot Val LG Descr Yard YWGT S PPG TPG HWT  Yield Died Cond
S 45 6.971 15.156,95 Load 15.156,95

Avg 155 Diff 6.971- 0,5671

S 44 6.97 15.156,94 Load 15.156,94

Avg 158 Diff 6.971- 0,5798
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% . MTHIS CHECK,IS DELIVERED FOR PAYMENT

___.ON THE FOLLOWING ACCOUNTS
DATE AMOUNT

’;;/E?Sl’/éi'
Lottt 05419 15,4698
44hd

PAY

,\énd /gC paoney J{hgnw*

Y364 4 X4 0¥ ORDER OF

Cavel International Ine.

SRR HORSE BUYING ACCOUNT Ph. 815-756-8051
[ISASEEE 108 Harvestore Dr. ® DeKalb, IL 60115-8604

T
DATE Oﬁ/ ?//&( 70-2406-719

K Lo leS Cof%er’ ' $ 1S /36 .95

Vegivn I 51

KL ) quiiee
I"! " | | 8 Wis %

l ,I " si¥ o iy e S
R i Liaps (A e

< 0 Oy
» § ERICANNATIONAL BANK
KOS e, g i

916-835-8121 816-895-9121 816-756-1444

(b)(6) (b)(7)(c)

(b)(4)
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DESTINATION:
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TRUCK LINE: T(L\\ \’% \ i\

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:
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Sisseton Livestock Auction Inc. '
Sisseton, South Dakota 57262
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